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Australian Government Department of Health

Location: Scarborough House 5.242
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present. 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, 18 July 2021 12:48 PM
To: Minister Colbeck DLO <Minister.Colbeck.DLO@health.gov.au>; 

Cc: GODKIN, Andrew <Andrew.Godkin@health.gov.au>; DA ROCHA, Jo
<Jo.DAROCHA@Health.gov.au>; 

Subject: Updated Tokyo Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear 

Please find attached the updated briefing pack, which includes:
Changes to the schedule/program;

Regards,

A/g Director – Strategic Policy

Office for Sport
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
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To:   Minister Colbeck 
Adviser: 

Subject: MINISTER COLBECK BRIEFING PACK FOR TOKYO OLYMPIC GAMES 

Richard Colbeck 

Signed    …..………………………………………. 
Date: / / 

Comments: 

Contact 

Officer: 

A/g Assistant Secretary, 

Office for Sport 

Clearance 

Officer: 

Jo Da Rocha A/g First Assistant Secretary, 

Sport Division 

(02) 6289 5567

Date / Time: Monday 19 July 2021 to Wednesday 28 July. 

Meeting Type/Location: Multiple locations across Tokyo. 

Purpose: Briefings and speech for bilateral meetings and engagements across your stay in Tokyo 
during the Olympic Games. A schedule is at Attachment A. 

Desired Outcomes: 

The trip represents an important opportunity across both your portfolios. In addition to meetings 
with sport ministers, meetings are arranged with your Japanese counterparts in aged care. This 
will be a significant opportunity to discuss the strategies of both nations in combating the 
pandemic across the aged care sector. 

Meetings are either arranged or likely with; 

 Mr Sakamoto Tetsushi (Japanese Minister)

 Mr Tamura Norihisa (Japanese Minister)
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